Gabilondo, Jose

From: Bieger, Poler

Sant: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 348 PM

To: King, Jefi: Lerner, Brad; Siraus. Brandon, Sutlon, Gary, Ellelt, Martha; Gabllondo, Jose;
Rease, Cindy, MoCameni, Jameas

Ce: Mclnerney, Roberta; Kinard, Yvelle; Ospina, Martha

Subject: Enron document search and presenmtion tEsker

Importance: High

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

Gabilondo, Jose

T
From: Gabilonds, Jose
Sanl: Thursday, January 03, 2002 4:52 PM
To Blager, Petar
Subjact: Enrnan
[OUTSIDE SCOPE]
Gabilondo, Jose
Fram: Gabllonds, Jogs
Sent: Wednasday, Decembar 05, 2001 557 PM
To: Carleton, Morman
Subject: RE: Enfon collage
Morman:

I also hawve several hormble Enron SEC flings with more detaded mformation abowt somea of the related party
transachons which have Golten S0 misch Mtenion n the news of lale. The SEC's electronks filing sennce [Edgar) makes il
wory eagy o irack down public fings (alihowgh Pm skl waiting for the Rosetta Sione that would halp to make sense of lhe
transachions).

Jose
—~ (g inal Message——

From: Carlelon, Morman
St Wednesday, December 05, 2001 2:58 PH
Ta: Gabaondo, Joie
Subject: HE: Bnron oosksge
Thanks

-Oinginal Message- -

Froemn:  Gabdonda, ke
Senb:  Wedneudey, December 05, 2000 2:56 FM

00200000000527



To: Carleton, Nommasn
Subject: Envon collage

Morman;

Here — for what they'ne worth — aa the best of my Enron resources. Here's the link to a daily price chart
of Enron's common stock, which is easier to drag on 1o your screan and to open (rather than saving): << File:
energysquib dog >>

This is @ tiny node that | wrote aboutl Enron markat struclurg << File: article2 him >> . These are two [now daled)
market injelligence pleces about Enron: << File: arlicle. him >> << File: ar2000. pdl >> Here's lhe 2000 annual
report - << File: Pwr_mklers_110201.ppl >> and here's a list of tha lop 20

power marketers prepaned by an energy consulling group - . Hope that you like the Paul Kies format

Josd
Gabilondo, Jose -
Fram: Gabilondo, Jose
Senl: Wednasday, Decembear 05, 2001 5:47 PM
To: Carlelon, Morman
Subject: Enron Corp. Stock Chan
Morman:

This should work. | dragged this ion on to my shorcul screen, so that | just need to hit withow! separately
accessing the Intemet. Alsa, below is the agenda for the repo conference, Lel me know if you're inlenestaed in any bopic in
paricular that | should focus an

o5
e e
Froa Cadg Bue R P
I Fula? FalyF

Gabilondo, Jose

e —
From: Gabdondo, Jose
Senl: Wadnesday, December 05, 2001 2:56 PM
Tao: Carlaton, Horman
Subject: Enron collage
Maoman:

Here — for what they're worth - are the best of my Enron resources. Here's the link o a dady price 5&1 of
u

el e
Enror's common siock, which is easier to deag on fo your screen and bo open {rather than saving):
el R
This is @ liny mobe thal | wiole about Enron market sirectung These are twa (now dated) markel
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el B

arge Frm ] =
intelligance piecas aboul Enron: Hara's tha 2000 annual report -
and hang’s a kst of the top 20

power marketers prepared by an enargy consulling group - . Hope that you like the Paul Klea format.

o)

Per_meiann_ 1100010
[

Jongd

Gabilondo, Jose

From: Gabilondg, Joss

Sant: Thursday, Movambar 29, 2001 1102 AM
To: Mclnernay, Fobarta; Bleger, Patar
Subject: Enrgn

Foberia and Peter.
F¥l

| have lasi week's public SEC filing which seemed (o prompd Enron’s default and am maniloring newspaper

giomnes, should Devid A, 2ok

José

Gabilondo, Jose

Fram; Attar, Mark M. [Attarf@SEC GOV

Sent: Wednesday, Movembar 14, 2001 1:33 PM
T ‘Jose, Gabilondoiido ireas.gov

Subject: RE: Enron siulf

Thanka I'1]l cake a look.

-Griginal Message-
From: Jose.Zabilondeddo.treas.gov [mailte:Jose.Gabilondaide. treas . gav]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2001 1:27 PM
T ATCArSIaec.qov
Subijeck; Enton #tull

SMATkK
Hi Hare are the arkticlean that T sentioned yeaterday.
Jome
ea P Enron's Departures from Core Business Takes a Toll on
Performancess «aoFH: Enron Update: Saggling Stock Prlce, Increased

Earnings Contifue te Fuel Takeover Speculatiomnss
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Gahbilondo, Jose

From: Gabilondo, Jose

Sant! Waednesday, Movember 14, 2001 127 PM
Ta: “attarmis e gqoy’

Subject: Enrom sbufi

Mark

Hi. Hore ang the artcles thal | mentioned yestenday

Jose
i Ewaes i Ewen upda
Dot vy Thamy e

Gabilondo, Jose

From: Gabilendo, Jose

Sent; Fraday, Movembaer 02, 2001 3:29 PM
Tao: “Jone-Lin Wang'

Subject: RE:

Thanks again, Jone-Lin. | appreciate it.

----- Original Mepaaoe

From: Jone-Lin Wang [mailto:jwang®CERA.com]
Sent: Friday, Hovember o2, 2001 2:1B PM

Tor jose.gabilondoddo.Ecreas . gov

Bubiecr:

JORE,
These charts contain power marketcing infarmation.

one-L1n

»  wcPwr mkters 110201, ppre» <<HAP top mkters.xlass

-
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Gabilondo, Josa

From: Gabilono, Jose

Sant: Friday, Movambaer 02, 2001 2.2 PM

T Sufhauser, Dawd

Ce: Biegar, Peler; Mclnermay, Robaria

Subject. Enson: energy trading market struciure and inancang
[(b)3]]

Labe L 1 o iy Fiw
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Gabilondo, Jose

= ——
From: Jone-Ln Wang [wang@CERA com)
Senl: Fridiy, Mowesmber 02, 2001 218 PM
Ta: jose.gabilondofao Ireas goy
4] % ]
e riges T10E0%.p PARF b SRR 00l

Jose,
Theae charta contain power marketling ifnformation.

one-Lin

» <<Pwr_mkters_110201.ppts> «<<HAP top mkters.xlss»
-

-

Gabilondo, Jose
o S—
From: Jone-Lin Wang [wangi@CERA com]
Sent: Froday, Movember 02, 2001 1:30 PM
Ta: jose. gabilondoi@do reas.gov
Subject: FWw: Enron Update: Saggng Stock Price, Increased Eamings Continue: to Fuel Takeover

Speculation

Another piece...Jone-Lin

---==(Jriginal Message-----

From: IssueAlert@SCIENTECH.COM [mailto:IssueAlert@SCIENTECH.COM]

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2001 11:50 AM

To: ISSUEALERTHTML@LISTSERV.SCIENTECH.COM

Subject: Enron Update: Sagging Stock Price, Increased Earnings Continue to Fuel Takeover

Speculation

<hitp:fsecure.scientech.com/images/spacer.gif> _<http://secure scientech comiimages/spacer.gif>
<http:/isecure scientech.com! IA TEST/Comer TL jpg>

<http://secure. scientech comfimages/spacer.gif> <http://secure scientech.com/
1A TEST/Carner TR.jpg>

<hitp-//secure scientech com/reilwsimages/ia_bannar(2 gif>
<http.fisecure scientech.com/ |A TEST/Corner BL.ipg= <hitp-/isecure.scientach com/
1A_TEST/Comer BR jpg=

<http://secure.scientech.com/imanges/spacer.qgif>
<hitp://secure scientech, com/specialpages/Multi_Client. asp>
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<htip.isecure.scientech com/images/spacer.gif> <http://secure scientech com/fimages/spacer.gif>

<hlip; r ' mircu'wsi i1 00border_copy.jpg>
<hlip:secure scientech.com/ 1A TEST/Comer TL.jpg> <hlip.//secure. scientach.com/

A TEST/Camer TR.jpg>
<hltp:ffsecure.scientech.comiimages/spacer.gif> <http://www thestructuregroup.com=
<hitp:iisecure scientech comiimages/spacer.qif>
<htip://secure. scientech.com/specialpages/Strategic_Planning.asp> _
<htip://secure.scientech. com/images/spacer. gif> <http:/fsecure scientech.com/rcildetails.asp?
ProductiD=900> <hitip: Hse::.lre- scientech.com/i maggs.rsggner g|f=-
<hitp:ffsacure scientach. TEST/Comer > ! re scientech .com/

A TeST Comer BRipa

Hovember 2, 2001

Enron Update:
Sagging Stock Price, Increased Earnings Continue to Fuel
Takeover Speculation

By Will McNamara
Director, Electric Industry Analysis

[News item from Associated Press] Troubled Enron Corp. (NYSE: ENE) said it has secured 31 billion
in new financing, using its natural-gas and pipeline assets as collateral. But its stock price took
another dive after rising a day earlier on takeover speculation. In afternoon trading Nov. 1 on the New
York Stock Exchange, Enron shares were down 9.3 percent, or $1.29 a share, at $12.61.

Analysis: Like many following this ongoing story, | have been closely tracking the plummet of
Enron's stock since the Oct, 16 release of the company's 3Q financial report, in which a $638&-million
loss was identified. Since that time, Enron's stature on VWall Street has Iterally fluctuated by the hour,
bumping up or down depending on the latast news report ar rumor circulating across the Web. The
company’s financial problems have been well documented, along with the new Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) probe inlo Enron's financial deals involving its just-dismissed chiaf
financial officer, For background informaticn on this case and the factors that led to Enron's current
maladies, please raview my 10/22/01 Issuedlert, available at www scientech.com/rei

<http.//secure scientech.com/issuealert/article. asp7id=950>_ In this article, | will focus exclusively on
the mew reports that put Enron in the unprecedented spot of being a possible takeover target.
Ironically, the very mention of Enron as a takeover target would have seemed ludicrous last year at
this time, when the company’s slock had just passed a 52-week peak of neardy 380 in August 2001.
As of early marming trading on Nov. 2, Enron shares were priced at 511.05. flustrating just how low
the company has sunk over the last year and how quickly the positions along the energy induslry’s
playing field can change.

There are three factors that, when laken together, put Enron in a vulnerable position for takeover
efforts. These three faclors are a sagging stock price, comparatively solid revenue slreams and a
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solid position in the energy trading space. The first point is obvious; as Enron’s share price has hit a
nine-year low and dropped by half in just one week, it is natural that other companies on the prowl for
lugrative acquisitions would begin to hover around tha company. Enron shares have dropped
dramatically, and the company’s stock is now trading at closa to book value. The other two factors |
mentioned may need some further elaboration. Despite the $628-million loss in the third quarter from
businesses such as broadband and water, Enron's core energy trading business posted a 26-percent
increase in recurring earnings in the same quarter. Thus, the core rading business is basically in
good shape and remains a strong cash generator. In addition, despite the recent turmoil, Enron
remains the largest natural-gas and power trader in the United States, and thus is an atiractive target
for other companiaes operating in the same space. Further supporting this point, most reports indicate
that Enron is a principal in one-quarler of all electricity and natural-gas trades in the United States.

There are three companies that keep appearing on a shorl list of potential buyers in an Enron
takeover. | think it is important to discuss the individual objectives of these companies and the faclors
that may lead them to pursue a purchase of Enron. The three companies most often mentioned are
Royal Dutch Shell, Berkshire Hathaway and GE Capital. In addition, a small number of European
companies such as Germany's E.ON and England's Powergen have also been mentioned. At
prasent, all the companies named have neither denied nor confirmed their involvement in a possible
Enron takeover,

Of all these names, Royal Dulch Shell, the number two energy firm in the world, has been perceived
as the top contender. The potential connection may have some legitimacy. First, Royal Dutch Shell is
the parant company to wholly owned subsidiary Shell Oil, under which Shell Energy Services is a
wholesale and retail marketing subsidiary. Shell Energy Services, which is based in Houston, had
made previous penetrations into the retail electricity markets of Texas and Ohio, but recently
withdrew from both states to focus more exclusively on wholesale power transactions. Thus, Shells
focus on the wholesale market through Shell Energy Services would make for a nice synergy with
Enron's prominent position in the wholesale trading space. Further, Shell had unsuccessfully tried on
its own to be involved in the merchanl energy business, and thus an acquisition of Enron, the
daminant player in the energy trading space and an established energy franchise, would be on par
with the company's strategy. Other reports have indicated that Shell had previously looked al a
possible Enron buy, even before the company began to experience financial instability. Financing the
deal would not be a problem for Shell, as Enron's current market capitalization is around $11 billion
and Shell would probably not have to offer a huge premium for the company.

Barkshire Hathaway, founded by multi-billionaire Warren Buffett, is another company with deep
pockets and a potential synergy with Enron. Berkshire Hathaway penelrated the energy industry with
a $9-billion purchase of Des Moines, lowa-based MidAmerican Energy Company, giving the
company a f5-percant ownership in tha largest utility in lowa, which is strategically located in the
middle of several major markets in the Midwast. Buffett, who previously invested in non-energy
companies such as American Express and Coca-Cola, has been drawn 1o the energy space due to
deregulation opportunities, Berkshire Hathaway's acquisitions fit a pattern thal Buffelt creatad: They
are well-managed companies that sell a tangible product and have strong growth potential over the
long term. MidAmerican Energy arguably fit that termplate due to its history as an integrated utility.
Enron, which is far more difficult to define, may ultimately prove to be oo abstract a company for
Berkshire Hathaway's tastes,

As discussed in yesterday’s IssueAlert, GE Capital has been increasing its holdings in the energy
landscape lately due to its affiliation with Trans-Elect, a private company that is actively pursuing the
transmission assels sold by utiliies, Trans-Elect and GE Capital are in the process of purchasing the
transmission assels of CMS Energy Corp, GE's role in the CMS deal is not entirely clear, but it
appears that the company is participaling mostly as a financial backer. Although they have
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dewnplayed the significance of their relationship, Trans-Elect has clearly received financial backing
from GE. In fact, the Structured Finance Group of GE Capital Services owns a minority interest in
Trans-Elact (the size of the investmant has not been disclosed). Note that GE Structured Finance
Group has many investments in other energy companies, including The New Power Company,
Enermetrix, Beacon Power, and Plug Power (to name just a few). | don't sea the synergies batwaen
GE Capital and Enron as much as with Shell or Berkshire Hathaway. However, if GE Capital is
attempting to simply increase its investments in the lucrative energy business without any
involvament in the operational aspects of the business, then this partnership could be considered
viable. GE's own microturbine business has slowed somewhat, so the advantage of gaining Enron's
whaolesale business from a marketing perspective may also be a driver in this possible play. In
addition, a recent repart in Business Standard indicated thal General Electric plans to increase ils
invastment in India to about 3800 million over the next three years with increased investmanis in the
infotech sector and GE Capital Services. Of course, Enron is still involved in the India energy market
due to its troublad Dabhol Power, which oversees a power contract in India.

The European companies such as Enel and E.ON may turn out to be credible prospects, as
companies across the Continent continue to seek merger and acquisition opportunities in the United
States, across generation and ransmission sectors in particular. E.ON is still in the process of
purchasing the United Kingdom's Powergen, so it may be tied up in regulatory proceedings that
would preclude an addilional acquisition. No word has emerged that may support or refute rumaors
about a takeover from Enel.

Enron's stock price has oscillated wildly since its 3Q financial reporl was released in mid-October
The allegedly non-recurring losses in non-core businesses, and their potential impact on the basically
strong core business of natural-gas and power trading, coalesced with previous concerns about the
departure of Jeffrey Skilling as Enron's CEO and sent the company's stock on a downward spiral
(falling an approximate 54 percent in just seven days). Enron shares hit a nine-year low on Oct. 30
and then bounced up about 25 percent on the following day. The surprising upswing occurrad when
Enron announced that t had secured $1 billion in fresh credit lines from investors such as J.P.
Morgan Chase & Co. and Salomon Smith Barney, Inc. that it planned to use parlly to supplemeant
short-term liquidity and refinance maturing obligations. However, at the same time, what had started
as an informal inquiry by the SEC officially became a full-scale investigation, which thus far has
served as a brick wall against any further increases in Enron's stock price. The identification of the
SEC probe as a full-scale investigation is significant because it gives regulators the right to subpoena
Enron company documents, which has been a point of contention for some time among investors
who claim that Enron has not been completely forthcoming about its practices.

The Enron questions of the moment are: How much further can the company's stock fall before
Enren's business model is significantly restructurad? Will Enron incur additional losses bayond the
allegedly non-recurring losses it claimed in the third quarter? Will Enron remain a takeover targat,
and if so which company would be likely to make a bid for the company? What will be the outcome of
the SEC investigation and potential credit downgrades from agencies such as Moody's?

Some of these questions are impossible o answer at this juncture, without the benefit of a crystal
ball. Clearly, the sudden lack of investor confidence in Enron has rattled the company's executives,
which undoubtedly prompled the ousting of its former CFO. | would think that this lack of confidence
would also lead Enron to consider flundamental changes in its business model. However, it may be
oo late to avert additicnal losses in non-core businesses such as broadband, water and retail, inlo
which Enron sunk large sums of capital but which have yet to produce measurable returns.

If Enron's stock remains in the basement, takeover rumors will undoubtedly conlinue. However,
Enron is challenged at this point to undertake a substantial modification of its business model, which
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may include the complele divestiture of all of its non-core businesses outside of the energy trading
core. | a takeover were to lake place, it would probably occur soon {while Enron's stock remains low
and its core business remains strong) and with a buyer that seeks a large trading operation and
experience in risk managemeant, None of the companies mentioned as possible buyers at this time
completely fall under this description, but given Shell's strong interest in wholesale markets | would
contend that this potential partnership makes the most sense. However, any company that makes a
senous bid for Enron would have lo be very risk lolerant, considering the ongoing uncertainty
surrounding the company with regard to pending lawsuits and the SEC investigation.

In addition, it is significant that Enron is pursuing additional financing, which indicates that the
company intends to bolster its financial position and avoid any takeover attempts, Nevertheless,
vancus credit raling agencies such as Moody's are in the process of evalualing the company for
potential credit downgrades. A credit rating downgrade would raise Enron's cost of borrowing. which
in turn could cul into the profitability of the company’s business as a whole. The end result is that, if
Enron's financial position does not improve substantially in the near term, it will remain in a very
vulnerable position and a very real target for various lakeover measures.

An archive list of previous IssueAlert articles is available at
www.scientech.com <http://secure.scientech.comlissuealert/>

We encourage our readers [o confact us with their comments. We look forward lo hearing from you

Nanoy Spring <mailto:nspringi@scientach.com=>

Reach thousands of ulility analysts and decision makers every day. Your company can schedule a
sponsorship of IssueAlert by contacting Jane Pelz <mailto:ipelzi@iscientech.com=>at 505.244.7650.
Advertising opportunities are also available on our Website.

Our staff is comprised of leading energy experts with diverse backgrounds in utility generation,
transmission & distribution, retail markets, new lechnologies, |/T, renewable energy, regulatory
affairs, community relations and international issuas. Contacl consultingf@scientech.com

Iting@ scientech.com> or call Nancy Spring at 505.244.7613.

SCIENTECH is pleased to provide you with your free, daily IssueAlert, Let us know if we can help
vou with in-depth analyses or any other SCIENTECH information products. If you would like to refer
colleagues to recelve our free, daily IssueAlerts, please register directly on our site at

secure scientech comfissuealer <htip:/secure scientech.com/issuealen/>,

If you no longer wish lo receive this daily e-mail, and you are currently a registered subseriber to
Issuedlert via SCIENTECH's website, please visit <hfip://secure. scientech.com/account/> to
unsubscribe. Otherwise, please send an e-mail to to Issuedied <maifto:lssueAlenfscientech.com>,
with "Delete |A Subscription” in the subject line.

SCIENTECHs Issuedlert™ arficles are compiled based on the indepandent analysis of SCIENTECH consuftants. The
11]
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opinions exprossed i SCIENTECH's Issuedler articles are nat imlended 1o predic] fnanclal performance of companies
diccussad, or fo be the basis for invesimen decisions of any kind. SCIENTECH's sode purposa in publeshing ifs
Issuedlert arfiches s fo offor an indopenden perspecive regarding fhe ke tvanls Occwrmng in e anergy sdusly, based
on ils long-slanding repdation as an expert on energy iS5ues.

Copyright 2001, SCIENTECH, inc. AU rights reserved
<http://infostore consultrci.com/spacerdolgif?lssueAled=1 1/2/2001>

Gabilondo, Jose

From: Jone-Lin Wang [wangCERA com]

Sont: Friday, Movember 02, 2001 1.44 PM

Te: jose gabliondo@do. reas. goy

Jone,

I hawe two charto (top 20 power maArkeCers. #tc.) to aend to you bue chey

are part of a large report in pdf form. | can't send the whole report
out. Modoeby Ls arcund to break up the pdf flle for ma, If you glive me
your Eax number, 1 can have Them faxed co you,

Jone-Lin

Gabilondo, Jose

From: Jorw-Lin Wang [wangiiCERA com|

Sant: Friday, Movamber 02, 2001 1:25 PM

To: Jesa gabilondof@do reas. goy

Subject: Fi: Enran's Departwre from Core Business Takes a Toll on Performance
Jose,

| am sending you soma information related to Enron.

Jone-Lin

From: IssueAlert@SCIENTECH.COM [mailto: IssueAlert@SCIENTECH.COM]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2001 2:36 PM

To: [SSUEALERTHTML@LISTSERV.SCIENTECH.COM
Subject: Enron'’s Departure from Core Business Takes a Toll on Performance

Today's Issuedlert Sponsors:

<http:/isecure.scientech.comircilwsimages/customer-carebanner.jpg=
SCIENTECH is currently interviewing 1,500 utilities on CIS/CRM and customer care
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in the United States and Canada to determing:

The leading software providers

Drivers of utility technology decisions
Analysis of license sales versus ASP sales
MNew market opportunities
Growing/shrinking software markets

Download a sample prospectus for an introduction to this new survey at:

<http://secure.scientach.com/spacialpages/Multi_Client.asp> and
contact Jon Brock at 505-244-T607 for more details,

<http://secure.scientech.comlissueswatch/article.asp?id=832>
Miss last week? Catch up on the latest deregulation, competition and restructuring
doevelopments in the energy industry with SCIENTECH's IssuesWalch

<http:/lsecureg.scientech.comiissueswalch/article.aspid=950>

<http:/lsecure.scientech.com/recilwsimages/scientech |logo small. jpg>
<http://secure.scientech.comircilwsimages/issueAlert Logo 188.jpg>

October 22, 2001

Enron's Departure from Core Business
Takes a Toll on Performance

By Will McNamara
Director, Electric Industry Analysis

<http:lsecura.sciantech.comfrcilwsimages/will100border copy.jpa>

[News item from Reuters] Enron Corp. (NYSE: ENE) stock sustained further heavy losses on
October 12 as investor confidence in the former Wall Street favorite remained at a low ebb
after it reported its first quarterly loss in over four years. The energy giant's stock was off
$3.32 or 11.45 percent at $25.68 per share at mid-day trade on Oct. 19, making a cumulative
loss of 28 percent for a week in which it reported a third-quarter loss of $638 million. As of
early morning trading on Oct. 22, Enron shares were priced at $21.99, a reflection of new

developments (including a new Securities and Exchange inquiry) that have caused uncertainty
about the company among investors.

Analysis: Enron's first financial report since the departure of former CEQ Jeffrey Skilling in
August has not done much to once again instill investor confidence in the company, which
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has experienced one of its most turbulent years in recent memory. While Skilling cited
personal reasons for his departure, many analysts suspected that a significant drop in
Enran's share price and financial losses in its diversified businesses also played a role. At the
time of Skilling’s departure, Enron's stock had tumbled to a 52-week low. However, based on
the new 3Q report, it now appears that Enron's downward turn may be continuing despite the
raturn of Kenneth Lay to the company’s top spol. In essence, Enron’s financial problems have
been caused by businesses that the company has established as a way to diversify from its
core focus on wholesale power sales. It appears that Enron is learning a costly
lesson—namely that investors are nol responding favorably to the company's innovation,
especially if bottom line performance is in any way compromised. The road ahead may remain
uncertain for Enron, as a good number of unresolved issues and a new Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) inquiry into financial dealings of its chief financial officer
continue to overshadow the company.

Let's first establish the financial losses that Enron has reported in the third quarter. As noted,
as a whole the company reported $638 million in losses, after taking $1.01 billion in charges
associated with several of its non-core businesses. When we break down the losses, it
becomes clear that Enron is struggling with its operations in three businesses: water,
broadband and the retail power market. Specifically, Enron reported $287 million in charges
from Azurix, its water and wastewater business; $180 million in charges related to the
downsizing of its broadband operations (including severance costs and losses on inventory
sales and customer contracts); and 5544 million in what the company is calling “investment
losses.” Evidently, about half of the $544-million figure is related to Enron’s investment in
NewPower Company, the retail electricity and natural-gas provider that Enron launched about
two years ago with partners America Online and IBM. Enron owns 45 percent of NewPower. In
addition, Enron’s debt to total capitalization ratio reportedly will increase to about 50 percent,
although Lay says that pending asset sales may reduce that amount to 40 percent by the end
of 2002. Howevar, it is important to note that Enron's 3Q recurring net income (before the
write-offs) did increase 35 percent to 3393 million, or 43 cents a diluted share, and revenue in
the quarter rose to $47.6 billion from $30 billion in 3Q 2000.

The losses associated with NewPower are particularly interesting. As one of the leading
investors in the company, Enron drove NewPower's aggressive business focus on retail
residential power sales, despite ongoing concerns aboul the developmant of retail
competition across the United States. NewPowaer went public last year at an opening price of
£21, and in the early days of its initial public offering was trading above that price. However,
the company’s stock has experienced a devastating drop in value, and is currently priced at
$1.25. NewPower is not scheduled to release its own 3Q financial statement until early
MNowvambar, but it is expoected that the company will continue to incur significant losses for the
foreseeable future. Specifically, NewPower recently reiterated its earlier expectations of a 3Q
loss of $65 million to $T0 million, or $1.12 to $1.20 a share. Third-quarter revenue reportedly
will be slightly lower than the $60 million to $65 million that the company had forecast in
August,

In analyzing NewPower's 2Q financial losses (see IssueAlert from 8/8/01 at
www.scientech.comirci <http:/iwww.secure scientech.comilssueAlert>), | argued that the
company is really struggling from a mix of positive and negative factors in its efforts to
become the leading retail energy provider in residential and small business markets in the
United States. On the positive side, NewPower has recently secured a large number of new
customer accounts, most significantly from its purchase of customers and related assets
from AES Corp. and DTE Energy. These purchases prompted an impressive growth spurt for
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NewPower, and the company reportedly now has a customer base in 22 markets in 10 states.
However, the bad news for NewPower is that its losses continue to widen, apparently
resulting from a combination of weather factors and financial hits absorbed in several of the
states in which the company operates. This dichotomy does not appear to be getting any
better, and the company's stock has continued to drop as a resull.

In an effort to alleviate some of its financial woes, NewPower recently revised an existing
mastar netting agreemant with Enron Corp. and several of its subsidiaries. The revised
agreement essentially lowers the amount of cash collateral that NewPower is required to post
to the Enron subsidiaries through Jan. 4, 2002. With the lowered financial obligations that it
must make to Enron, NewPower believes that it will have sufficient financial resources to
conduct its business in the near term until it secures ongoing asset-based financing.

However, from Enron’s perspective, the losses associated with NewPower (and, by the same
token, the losses in water and broadband) have contributed to a steady drop in its own stock
price. The message is clear: The businesses that Enron plunged into as a way to diversify
have tainted the company as a whole. Further, what some analysts perceived as brash hubris
on Enron's part has not translated into measurable profits, and consequently Wall Street has
reacled by sending Enron's stock to a level that is about half of where it was a year ago. The
individual sectors that Enron has pursued are all unique, but they share the commaon
denominator of taking Enron away from what was a successful core business. Further, they
are similar in that Enron aggressively sunk large sums of capital into new business lines for
which it arguably had unrealistic expectations for growth. The problem with Enron’s
bandwidth unit is that the company has faced an unanticipated excess of fiber-optic lines,
which has prevented the demand for the division's services from materializing as anticipated.
The problem with Azurix, which has been losing money since its formation in 1998, is that
privatization of the water sector has not materialized as quickly as Enron and other
companies anticipated. In addition to these problem areas, Enron also faces challenges
related to its invesitments in India (where it is locked into a legal battle with the state
government) and California (from which Enron has yet to receive full payment for previous
power sales).

In addition to the losses outlined in the 3G report, there are new issues that are brewing at the
start of this weak. First, the SEC has requested that Enron provide information ragarding
“cortain related party transactions.” Mot much additional information is presently available
about this ingquiry. Howewver, it is probably connected to earlier reports about concerns related
to the dealings of Enron's Chief Financial OFicer Andrew Fastow, who up until very recently
had run a limited parinership that bought assets from Enron. Ken Lay has said that Enron will
cooperate fully with the SEC's request, In a separate development, several mutual funds
(including AIM Constellation that once held large positions in Enron) have either liguidated or
reduced their holdings in the company, which has further weakened Enron‘s stock value.
Portfolio managers of the mutual funds have cited concerns about Enron's ability to balance
its new businesses with its core strength as an energy trader.

The present challenge for Enron is to convince investors that the company remains on solid
ground despite the losses. Thus, Lay has been quick to reiterate that earnings from the
company's energy and gas-pipeline business are still strong. Further, Lay says that the

charges reported in the third quarter should be seen as a way to “clear away issues that have
elouded the performance and earnings potential of our core energy businesses.”
Nevertheless, the fact remains that Enron has invested huge amounts of money toward its
diversification effort, and in addition to water and broadband the company has invested into
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the steel and pulp and paper sectors as well. Thus, saveral questions remain at this juncture.
Are the losses reported in the third quarter only a temporary setback for Enron that will clear
the way for the company to return to a primary focus on its core business of energy trading?
Or, will the losses continue into the fourth quarter and 20027 Moving forward, will Enron once
again reshape its business model and eliminate tha various businesses to which investors
have reacted less than favorably? Only time will tell as the industry continues to watch the
developments at Enron, which is clearly a company in the midst of another wave of change.

An archive list of previous Issuedlerts is available at

www.scientech.com <http://secure . scientech.com/issuealert/>

We encourage our readers lo contact us with their commaeanis. We look forward to heanng from you.
Mancy Spring <maillo:nspring@scientech.com>
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sponsorship of Issuedlert by contacting Jane Pelz _<mailto; pelzi@scientech.com>. Advertising
opportunities are also available on our Website,

Qwr staff is comprised of leading energy expers with diverse backgrounds in utility generation,
transmission & distribution, retail markets, new technologies, |/T, renawable enargy, regulatory
affairs, community relations and international issues. Contact consulting@scientach.com
<https/feansulling@@sciantach.com> or call Nancy Spring at 1-505-244-7613.

SCIENTECH s pleased to provide you with your free, daily Issuedlert. Let us know if we can help
you with in-depth analyses or any other SCIENTECH information products. If you would like to refer a
colleague to receive our free, daily Issuedlerts, please reply to this e-mail and include their full name
and e-mail address or register directly on our site,

If you no longer wish to receive this daily e-mail, and you are currently a registered subscriber to
Issueblert via SCIENTECH's website, please visit <http://secure. scientech.com/account/> to
unsubscribe. Otherwise, please send an a-mail to to /ssuedlen <mailto:lssusAlertflscientach.com=,
with "Delete |A Subscription” in the subject line.

SCIENTECH's Issuedlers™ are compiled based on the independent analysis of SCIENTECH
consultants. The opinions expressed in SCIENTECH's Issuedlerts are nol intended (o pradict
financial performance of companies discussed, or to be the basis for investment decisions of any
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an expert on energy issues.

Copyright 2007. SCIENTECH, Inc. All ights reserved.
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E-Ihllﬂndnl Joss

Fram: Gabilondo, Jose

Sant: Friday, Novermber 02, 2001 12:57 PM
To: "Squitieri, Ray'

Subject: RE: Enron

I thouwght that there are western and sastern grids;, and then one for Texan.
got no angwer of wolce mall right now ag $-5217.

---0Original Message-----
From: Sguitieri, Ray [mallto:Ray.Sguitieridoce.treas.gov]
Sent: Friday, Novembar Q2, 2001 12:56 PH
Ta: "Jose.Gabilondoddo. treas.gov!
Subject: REE: Enron

I'm sorey to report that I am one of the uninitlaeed. Whae's the 3 geid
geructure? I cake le Jone-lin didat know.

==-=--0riginal Mssgags-----

Prom: Jose. Gabllondcddo.treas.gov [malleo:Jose.Sabllondeddo. breas . gov]
Bent: Friday, Hovember 02, 2001 12:23 PM

To: Sguicieri, Ray

fubject: RE: Enrcn

Far be it from me to explain energy, but do you happen to have {or knaw
where I can geb) a schematic explanation of che 3 grid seructure for the
uninlciaced? I'm meeting with pose pesple coday and 1 hoped to have pome
diagram that showsed power market structure,

I just spoke with Jone-lin. You were certainly right about her knowledge
baga. She waa super helpful.

Joad

----- Original Message-----

From: Sguitieri, Ray [mailto:Ray.Sguitierisocc.treas.gov]
Senk: Wedngaday, Octabsr 31, 2001 2:54 PM

To: ‘'Joge, Gapilondeddo. treaa . gov’

Subjesc: Enreon

Jose, just give Jone-lin a call at 202.857.5175
She'd be happy to share what she knows about Enron.
By the way, what*s your phone EB7

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeoge.Gabilondoade.treas.gov [mailts:Jose. Gabilendedds.treas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, Occober 30, 2001 2:33 PM

To: Sguicieri, Bay

Subject: RE: hi thare

[{B)S)]

Thanks a

Strange. . .1

lot for velling Jonelin, I look forward to talking with her, I'll call youw

in a litcle while.
16
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Jopg

=====0riginal Megoage-----

From: Squicleri, Ray [mailte:Ray.Sgquicierisoco.crean.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2001 1:45 PM

To: “Jose,.Gabkilondoddo, treas.gov®

Subiect: RE: hi theres

i Jose, Good to hear from you. ¥Wou'vae come to the right place--meaning

Jenelin, not me. [DUTSIDE SCOPE] [(b)(5)]

My number 18 202.874.5217
Call amy time.

-———— Original Megsage-----
From: Josae.Gabilondsddo.creas.gov [mailre Jose.Cabilondo@do.treas.gov]
Bent: Tuesday, October 10, 2001 1:24 PM

Te: Sgquitieri, Ray
Subject: hi therse

Ray.

[(b)(6) , OUTSIDE SCOPE]

I waneed pour adviee on something (1 tried calling, but didn't have and
couldn't get your phone number].

[(B)(5)]
[(b}(€) ., OUTSIDE SCOPE]

Could you recommend sources? I'm going through
Sesuriciea and Exehangs Cammiaalen Fllingns to pliecs Eﬂlg‘thlr cha company'o
financial dealinga, but I'm at a loon for developing knowledge about Enron's

role in the power market. Any advice would be welcome.
Talk co you later,

Jopé

17
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he's looking to ma directly for something. (My boss ls nobt very happy about
that, I must say.} Could you recommend scurces? I'm going through
Securities and Exchange Commission filings te piece tagether tche company's
Eimancial dealings, but I'm at a loas for develsping knowledge about Envon's
role in the pawer marker. Any adviee would be walcome.

Talk to you later.

JoRE

Gabilondo, Jose

From: Gabilgnga, Jose

Sant; Thasrsday, November 01, 2001 3:48 PM
Te: Mcinemey, Roberta; Bieger, Peter
Subject: Enran meeding - 4:00 pm Friday
Robarta,

When | got back 1o my office, | got your message and one from Belty asking if | could attend & 400 maing
tomprroe wilh David and Pater Fisher on Enrgn, | checked with Martha [wiho put it on your calendar - Yvetle was nol
arcund), looked for Peter, and then called Betly back 1o say that we would attend tomesrow. | hope that's OK. Just so that
you knonw, | hadnt exchanged a woed with David snce we workod on Be Argenting deal, e, | dedn’| Solicd thes assapnment
from anyone.

On Tuesday when he called me into his office to descuss Enron, David lold me that he wanted to meet that day or
the following afier I'd done some research. By noon yesterday, I'd learned some things and made some notes that |
wanted 1o pass on before the meeting, because | wanted to be responsive bo his urgency. OF course | wanled fo clear
Ehirm with you but you were on s hil, Peter was busy. and after wadting a while | cecided to leave a drafi in his box
upstairs with 8 note saying thal neither you nos Petar had velled the decument bud that | wanted him 1o see a rough drafi
because it hed seemed like a fairly urgent priority whan we talked. They are background rather than legal noles (copy
Beba), 20 - although | hesitated al lengih before sending them - it seemed OK,

V)

ST SO,

JO58

Gahllcndn‘ Jose

Fram; Aulhauser, Dawd

Sont: Thursday, Movermber 01, 2001 12:43 PM

To: Gabilonda, Jose

Subjact: RE: SEC commaent: Enron's cash-financed equily buyback

meel an lhis oamorrow - sed il up with ronnes

Frosm: Gl ey,
Sent: Trursday, Movember 41, 2001 9:03 AM
Ta: Auihauser, Daad

Subject: RE: SEC comment; Enrpn's cash-linancod equity buyback

HE™S & mice guy,

Deiganal Messwge-
From: Aufhauser, Diad

Fi|
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Semb=  Wednesday, Octpber 31, 2001 955 PM
Tos Galsiorsd, Mre
Subject: RE: SEC comveni: Erver’s cash-Tmanoed equily burybad

charlie is a former parimer of mine and a friend.

.-nw muu
Fram; G, kond
Sanks Wisdresiay Ootober 31, MM 3157 PM

To: dunsuser, Dad
Cer Mzinerndy, RoDerra; Beger, Peler
Subject: SEC comenent: Encon’s cisn-financsd edqualy tuyhak

[(B)(5]

Josi
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Gabilondo, Jose

From: Gabilondo, Jose

Senl: Thursday, Movemnber 01, 2001 9:36 AM
To: "Reas, Thomas'

Subject: RE: Enron and FAS 133

Thanks & lat, Tom. Hope all is well

----- Original Megaacge-

From: Rees, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.Resslocc.treas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, Hovember €1, 2005 9:34 AM

To: 'Jose.dabilondoddo. treas. gav®

Subject: RE: Enron and FAS 133

Helle Joae,

Good to hear from wou.

Unforcunately, 1 have nok followed che lssue at Enron. “h){EH

Boegt regards.

Tom Rasa
i@y B74-5411

sess-Original Megsage-----

From: Joae.Gabllondoddo, treas.gov [mailto:Jogse.Gabilondoddo. treas. gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2001 5:38 P

To: Ress, Thosas

Bubject: Enron and FAS 133

Tom,
How are you doing?

I'm working on some Enron issues. I don't know whether you'wve boen
follewing this case, but it seems to me like [(D}{5)]

Do you know about
thisa?

JoEd

]
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Gabilondo, Josa
o

Fram:
Seant:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

[(B)(S)]

Gabilondo, Joso

Gabilondo, Josae

Twesday, ODolober 30, 2001 12:38 FM

Aufhausar, David

Meinermay, Robaria; Beger. Paler

Preliminary thoughts on Enron

From:
Sani:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

[{B)(=)]

Gabilonda, Josa

Tuesday, October 30, 2001 12:38 PM

Fuslrauser, David

Meinermnay, Roberia; Beeger, Paler

Preliminary thowghis on Enron

34
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3

o In the late 'B0s or early '90s, | atlended a meeling in the office of the
Assistant Chief Counsel (Financial Insfitutions & Products) at which Enron
personnel (and probably outside counsel as well) described publicly
offered financial instruments that contained embedded commaodily
derivatives. |l see if | can find any notas that | still hava.

Pleasa let me know if there is anything else that you want me to do.

Attachments
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Kelly, John Jr

From: Parcedl, John

Sant: Friday, January 18, 2002 2:08 PM
To: Kedy, John Jr

Ce: Gerardi, Garalding

Subject: ¥ Enron inmvastigalions

| have documents relating to @ meeting Gerri Gerardl, Hudson Milner, and | had with Jaims Sléve (Amesican YWind Energy
Association (AWEA)), Robert Boyd (Enron Wind Corp. ), Mechael Pate (Enton Corp ) and Brian Filzgerald {FPL Energy) on
February 26, 1993, The subject of the meeting was H.R. 750 (106th Cong.). which providec a 5-year axtension of the
credit for producing electricity from wind. We have had several other contacts with Mr. Steve, as a representative of
AWEA., on the wind credit. Although Mr. Steve did not purport to represent Enron at these meetings, the president of
Enran Wind was also prasident of AWEA during 1989, Should we provide additional informaton about the AWEA
contacis?
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Sampliner, Gary

From: gary samplmer[(B)(6)]

Sant:  Wednesday, Oclober 17, 2001 2:42 PM

To: Harveita Asamoahi@hg.doe.gov, Alysha_Taylorf@ila.doc.gov. afronafif@doc gov,
Greg.Christopulos@do treas gov, james.wallace@do reas.gov, Andrew_Rudmang@ita.doc.gov.

brooksi@ims. slale gov, svallagdms, slale.gav; kelleymni@state gov, regersmbEstate gov,
speckjgilstate. gov, racionme@stale. gov. dikatzi@usir.gov, huegel@usir.gov; sfabry@ustr.gov

Ce: Skip Jones{lita doc.gov; Stephen_Jacobsigita.doc.gov, Lana Ekimaf@hg. doe.gov,
gary. samplinanipdo. [Feas. gav

Subject; RE- Unfairinequitable - Additional Examples

[(B)(5)]

Our Treasury e-mail is back up (I added Treas address as a ¢c on this one), so pls. send futare e-mails 1o
mie at that addrezs.

>From: " Asamoah, Harvena®

=To: "Alysha Taylor™ , “aAronofli@doc.govisinemet™ , "G rew. Chrstopulos@ldo. treas.govi
internet™ , “james wallace@do.treas.gov¥éinternet™ , [(b)(6)] , " Andrew
Rudman™ , "brooksj@ms.state. gov¥aintemer’™ , “svatlafwms state govisintemet™ ,

“kelleymnfistate. goviintemet™ | "rogersmbiistate govisintemnet™ , "speck) grdistate. goviainternet™ ,
“ractonmiisiate goviesintermet” |, “dkatzizusic.goviaimtemet™ , " huegelfusir. govisintemet™ ,
*sfabryimustr.gov¥oiniemet™

>CC: =Skip Jones™ , “Stephen Jacobs™ , "EkimedT. Lana®

=Suhject: RE: Unfairinequitable - Additional Examples

011672002
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Poge 3 of 4

[{(B)(5)]

-]

>..—-Original Message-----

=From: Alysha Taylor [mailto:Alysha_Taylor@ita.doc.gov]
=Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 16, 2001 4:57 PM

~Ta: Asamoah, Harvetta; aAronoftiidoc. goviaintemet;

>(jreg. Christopulosi@do treas. gov Yeintemet;
>james.wallace@do treas govisiniemet; gsamplinerf@hotmail com¥aintemet;
> Andrew Rudman; brooks)j@ms. state govisiniemet;
>svatlaf@ms.state.govintemet; kelleymni@mstate. govPeintemet,
>rogersmbistate govisintemnet; speckjgistate goviuntemnet;
>tractonmk(Gistate.govYointemel; dkazfustr-govisintemnet,
>{hucgel@ustr.gov¥einternet; sfabry@ustr. govYsinternet

>Ce: Skip Jones; Stephen Jacobs

>Subject: Unfairfineguitable

-

[(B)(=)]
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Paged ol 4

[(B)S)]

>

=Alysha E. Taylor
=International Trade Specialist
=(ffice of Multilateral Affairs
>[nternational Trade Administration
=Department of Commerce
>14th & Constitution Ave., NW
>Washington, DC 20230
»(202) 482-2841

=Fax: (202) 482-5939
=alysha_taylorEdna.doc.gov

=

Get your FREE download of MSN Explorer at hitp:/ explorer.msn.com
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Nickoloff, Peter

—— —— —
From: Cartgton, Norman
Sent: Tuesday, Auguat 07, 2001 10:07 AM
To: Bair, Sheila; Eichner, Matthew: Ellett, Martha; Fisher, Pater; Gabdlondo, Jose, Gross, Jared;
Hammer, Viva, Nickolo!f, Peter, Novey, Michael; Roseboro, Brian, Schultheiss, Heidiynne;
Sutton, Gary
Ce: Hamdton, Tynise
Subject: Ratad Swaps Siudy — Memo on Now York Inlerviows

Altached is @ relatively informal memo on the New York interviews. Thers wene designaled note takers at these
interviews, and thair summaries should be distribuled so6n0,

This mema Is not for distribubion oulside of Treasury, We promised confidentiality o the interviewses. In particular, Envon
made a point that it did not want its business plans be made public at this time.

v

e Ry
o cht

01578
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August 7, 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR FILES

From: Morman Carleton

Subject: Retail Swaps Study Group Interviews at FRENY', 801 - 8/02/01
[(B)(5)]

01579
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[(b)(5)]
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[(B)(3)]
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Schultheiss, Heidilynne

From: Schultheiss, Heidiynne

Sent: Wednesday, Janu 02, 2002 541 AM
Tao: Cariaton, Morman; , Patar
Subject: AB| ENROMN UPDATE

ENRON UPDATE

Enron DIP Hearing Delayved

The hearing over Enron Corp."s $1.5 billion uiehmr-li:a]x-ss:ssiun (DIP) financing package has been delayed
until Jan. 30 because the bankrupt Houston energy trader needs more time 1o assemble a business plan,
according to The Deily Deal. The hearing on the DIP had been scheduled for Jan. 7, but the sources said it
didn’t make sense o get the final approval on the funding pnckn!:vl.: until & business plan is in place. The plan
would likely rely on the proceeds from the forthcoming auction in which Enron is selling a majority of its
trading business. Enron had been granted approval on Dec. 4 to use 5250 million of the DIP - being led by LP.
Morgan Chase & Co. and Citigroup Inc."s Citibank unit - but the company has not drawn on the funds. The final
hearing on the DIF will be heard by Judge Arthur Gonzalez at the U5, Bankruptey Court for the Southermn
District of New York in Manhattan. Final objections to the DIP are due on Jan. 23.

Wall Streer Jowrnal Reports Enron Heads Knew of Partnerships

Top Enron Corp. officials knew about the financial partnerships that fueled the former energy-trading giant’s
downfall, and were aware of the possible conflict-of-interest issues surrounding its former chief financial
officer’s involvement in them, The Wall Street Journal reporied. Internal documents indicate that the
partnerships were viewed as essential to maintaining Enron’s rapid growth rate, the newspaper said in its online
edition. The documents also confirm the theory that top officials, including Chairman Kenneth Lay and former
President Jeffrey Skilling. were very involved with setting up and overseeing the partnerships. it added.

The documents include an internal memorandum from an Enron attorney to Skilling regarding the way 1o
monitor transactions with the pantnerships, as well as excerpts of minutes from the company s board and board
finance committee meetings. The partnerships were run h;.r former chief financial officer Andrew Fastow, who
was ousted in October. He had been instrumental in forming outside partnerships, known as special-purpose
entities (SPEs). associated with Enron that are a focus of an investigation by the U5, Securities and Exchange
Commission, Houston-based Enron is thought to have used the SPEs in tranzsactions designed to take debt off its
balonce sheet and protect the good credit rating eritical o its highly leveraged capitnl structure, according o
lawvers involved in the case. Afier it was forced 1o alter this strategy and restate its financial results o
consolidate the SPE transactions onto its books, Enron’s corporate debt was downgraded and its stock price
plummeted.

Enron Creditor Oppoves Data Release

Afler demanding payment from insurance companies that backed more than 51 billion worth of oil and gas
contraets signed by Enron Corp., J.P. Morgan Chase is trying to prevent the insurers from getting details about
the transactions, according to the Associated Press. The New York-based investment bank on Sunday filed an
objection to a request ¢ by the insurers, who are refusing to honor $1.1 billion in surety bonds and are
asking for access (o Enron financial records to determine if encrgy contracts actually existed. The request was
filed last month in ULS. Bankruptcy Court in New York. L.P. Morgan sought payment of the surety bonds after
the collapse of Enron. The payment dispute between the bankers and the insurers is the subject of a separate
civil lawsuit taking place in U.S. District Court. The fact that it is now spillinﬁ over into the federal bankruptey
court proceedings shows how the interests of Enron’s ereditors are intertwined.

The insurance companies involved include Ci, p Inc."s Travelers unit: Kemper Insurance Co.'s
Lumbermens Mutual Casualty Co.: Allianz AG's Fireman's Fund Insurance Co.; Chubb Corp."s Federal
Insuranee Co.; St. Paul Cos.’s Fire and Marine Insurance; CNA Surety Corp.’s Continental Casualty Co.:
Safeco Corp's Safeco Insurance Co.; Hartford Financial Services Group Inc.; and Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.
The insurers backed a total of 32 billion in transactions. Early last month, they asked 1.P. Morgan Chase for
details of the contracts before they would pay off all of the surety bonds. All but one of the insurers, Travelers,
subsequently asked a bankruptcy court judge in New York to void 1.1 billion worth of the obligations. As a
result, J.P. Morgan had to increase its estimated exposure in the collapse of Enron to $2.6 billion-more than
double what it previously acknowledged-with $965 million of that amount tied to surety bond paymenis,
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Nickoloff, Peter

# — —— ]
From: Schulthess, Heidilynne

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2002 9:41 AM

To: Carlelon, Norman; Mickolol, Peter

Subjecl: ABI ENROMN UPDATE

ENRON UPDATE

Enron IMP Hearing Delayved

The hearing over Enron Corp.’s $1.5 billion debtor-in-possession (DIP) financing package has been delayed
until Jan. 30 because the bankrupt Houston encrgy trader needs more time 1o assemble a business plan,
according to The Datly Deal. The hearing on the DIP had been scheduled for Jan. 7, but the sources said it
didn't make sense to get the final approval on the funding package until a business plan is in place. The plan
would likely rely on the proceeds from the forthcoming auction in which Enron is selling a majority of its
trading business. Enron had been granted approval on Dec. 4 to use 5250 million of the DIP - being led by J.P.
Morgan Chase & Co. and Citigroup Inc.’s Citibank unit - but the company has not drawn on the funds. The final
hearing on the DIP will be heard by Judge Arthur Gonzalez at the U.5. Bankrupicy Court for the Southem
Districl of New York in Manhattan. Final objections to the DIP arc due on Jan. 23.

Wall Street Journal Reports Enron Heads Knew of Partnerships

Top Enron Corp. officials knew about the financial parinerships that fucled the former energy-trading giant’s
downfall. and were aware of the possible conflict-of-interest issues surrounding its former chief financial
officer's involvement in them, The Wall Street Journal reported. Internal documents indicatc that the
partnerships were viewed as essential to maintaining Enron’s rapid growth rate, the newspaper said in its online
edition. The documents also confirm the theory that top officials, including Chairman kenneth Lay and former
President Jeffrey Skilling, were very involved with setting up and overseeing the parinerships, it added.

The documents include an internal memorandum from an Enron attomey 1o Skilling regarding the way 1o
monitor transactions with the partnerships, as well as excerpts of minutes from the company's board and board
finance committee meetings. The partnerships were run by former chief financial officer Andrew Fastow, who
was ousted in October. He had been instrumental in forming outside partnerships, known as special-purpose
entities {SPEs), associated with Enron that are a focus of an investigation by the U5, Securitics and Exchange
Commission. Houston-baged Enron is thought to have used the SPEs in transactions designed to take debt off its
balance sheet and protect the good credit rating critical to its highly leveraged capital structure, according to
lawyers involved in the case. After it was forced 1o alter this strategy and restate its financial results to
consolidate the SPE transactions onto its books, Enron's corporate debt was downgraded and its stock price
plummeted.

Enron Creditor Opposes Data Release

After demanding payment from insurance companies that backed more than §1 billion worth of oil and gas
contracts signed by Enron Corp., J.P. Morgan Chase is trying to prevent the insurers from getting details about
(he transactions, according to the Associated Press. The New York-based investment bank on Sunday filed an
objection to a request made by the insurers, who are refusing to honor $1.1 billion in surety bonds and are
asking for access to Enron financial records to determing if energy contracts actually existed. The request was
filed last month in U.S. Bankruptcy Court in New York. 1P, Morgan sought payment of the surety bonds after
the collapse of Enron. The payment dispute between the bankers and the insurers is the subject of a scparate
civil lawsuit taking place in U.S. District Court, The fact that it is now spilling over into the federal bankruptcy
court proceedings shows how the interests of Enron’s creditors are intertwined.

The insurance companies involved include Citigroup Inc.’s Travelers unit; Kemper Insurance Co.'s
Lumbermens Mutual Casualty Co.; Allianz AG's Fireman's Fund Insurance Co.; Chubb Comp."s Federal
Insurance Co.: St. Paul Cos."s Fire and Marine Insurance; CNA Surcty Corp."s Continental Casualty Co.; Saleco
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Corp's Safeco Insurance Co.; Hartford Financial Services Group Inc.; and Liberty Mutual Insurance Co. The
insurers backed a total of $2 billion in transactions. Early last month, they asked J.P. Morgan Chase for details
of the contracts before they would pay off all of the surety bonds. All but one of the insurers, Travelers,
subsequently asked a bankruptey court judge in New York 1o void $1.1 billion worth of the obligations. As a
cesult, J.P. Morgan had to increase its estimated exposure in the collapse of Enron to £2.6 billion-more than
double what it previously acknowledged-with $965 million of that amount tied to surcty bond payments.
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Bair, Shella

e ——

From: Bair, Sheila
Sant: Friday, January 11. 2002 8389 AM
To: Adams, Tim
Subject: RE: EnronPON meeting with Chao
thanks

w=Qiriginal Message-——

Fram: Adams, Tim

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 9:36 AM

To: llar, Sheis

Subject:  WE: EnveeyPON mesting with Chao

it's the meeting (actually lunch) with Chae and Evans 1o follow up on the POTUS's direction 1o look into the 401k-like
issues. Peter was informed and is coming — I'm surprised he didnt share with you. We have a full house but | think

===Lrigingl Message——

From:  Bair, Sheila

Senkz  Friday, lanuary 11, 2002 5:29 AM
Tou Adams, Tim

Subject: ErronyPON meching with Chao

Just recehved an e-mail from Ann Combs ai DOL thad she & accompanying Secrelary Chao 1o a meeting with the
Secretary loday(?) Can you tell me something about this? Pd like to be included since | am the Secratary’s
PBGC representative and am working with Mark on the post-Enron refirement banef issues

Sheila
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Bair, Sheila

e
From: Bair, Shaila
Sant: Friday, January 11, 2002 9:29 AM
To: Adams, Tim
Subject: Enron/PON mealing with Chao

Just received an e-mail from Ann Combs al DOL that she i accompanying Secretary Chao o a meeting with the
Secretary loday(?) Can you tell me something about this? Id like to be included since | am the Secretary’s PEGC
representative and am working with Mark on the post-Enron retirement benefil issues.

Shedla
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Bair, Sheila

—
From: Bair, Shaila
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 9018 &AM
To: Sweelnam, Bill Jr
Subject: RE: Enron Paper and Other 350es

when is the savers summil? We are going 1o be hiring a senior fin B person within hopefully he noxt several weeks, Can
they put me on and placeholder for a member of my stall. In the inledim, my s1aff contact should be Jesse Villareal

Regarding the paper, k5 very halphl, | don't undersiand [{b}[ﬁ}] Can you elaborate?
wm-irigginal Message--—
From: Sniiruem, B I
ks Thurstay, January 10, 2002 6:56 P&
Ta: Bair, Sheds
Ce: Biepder, W Thomas

Subject:  Envon Paper and Other [sses

Altached is a paper on issues arising from emplover stock in lax qualified plans. We gave a copy of this fo Mark
Weinberger this evening.

| also talked with Pawl Zarawski, Deputy Assl. Secretary for the PWBA (Ann Comb's deputy) about tha SAVERS
summit. He lold me that there were 4 slots for Treasury and he had nol heard from Treasury on who was Riing those
slots, We should detenm ing wha will il those slots, I'd ke to be one of them and you should be one of the athers,
I'm not sure how to fill the others. Pauwl has asked me to tall him how those people will be.

I'm sure that we'll be falking soon about Enron and ather things.
<< File: enron is5ues.doc >>

Wiltam F. Bwestnam, Jr,
Benefls Tax Counsal
Offica of Tax Policy

Treasury Daparimant
1500 Pannayivants Avamnue N

Washinglon DC 20220

Phong: 202-622-01T0
Fax: 202-622-0646
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Bair, Sheila

Fram: Bair, Sheila

Sanl: Wednasday, Janwary 09, 2002 B8:58 PM
To: Lakritz, Robb: Hunt, Betty Ann
Subject: RE:

yop-- | will try (o make time. Tomorrow is iough, Belly -- please iry 10 work in

Fram: LakKriz, Robb

Sant: Tuesday, January 08, 3003 1-45 PH

Tas Bair, Shela

Cce McCarded, Can; Adses, Tim; Dam, Ken; Gross, Jared; Kuples, Jaffney
Subject:

Sheila,

Do you have time tomorrow to meet with Dan MeCardell and me to discuss an internal
pelicy roundtable we are hoping put together on issues related te the Enron situaticon

and ancillary developmants?
Thanks.

REobi LakKritcez
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Hunt, Betly Ann

From: Bair, Shaila
Sant: Fricday, January 11, 2002 940 AM
Ta: Humnl, Betty Ann
Subject: FW. Enron/PON mesting with Chao
for schadula
- ..-ﬂ?-h-" hﬁ’r -
Fram: Adlams, Tim
Semt: Fricliry, Jariony 10, 2007 5:36 AM
Tao: Br, Shila
Subiject: RE: EnnonyPON mesting with Chas

I's the meeling (aciually lunch) with Chao and Evans to follow up on the POTUS's direckion to look milo the 401 k-like

issues. FPeler was informad and is

can squeeze you In [(B)(6))

..... nlw m“n
From: Br, Sheda
Sant: Friclary, January 10, 2002 G239 AM
Ten &dams, Tim

Subifoct: Enron/PON meeting with Chuo

== [ Surprised he didn’ shane with you, e have a full house but | think we

Just recehed an e-mail from Ann Combs at DOL that she is secompanying Secretary Chao 1o a mesting with the
Secretary foday(?) Can you tell me something about this? I'd like to be inciuged since | am the Secrelarys PBGC

representative nd am working with Mark on the post-Enron relwemant banefit issuas,

Sheila
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McCall, Neal

e ————
F rarm; MeCall, Meal
Sanl: Thursday, Jan 17, 3002 1010 AM
Ton DeMarco, E
Ed,

Just a few fams,
i} Dol need to be briefed on what transpired in yesterday’s pension security meating?

20 1 recedived the estimates that PEGC made on pension costs of the USX steel proposal, which i in the form of a
spread sheet with notes, bul 'm nol absolutely sure what all the numbers represent. | have & call in 1o 5 Sirkin for an
gxplanation and will provide you with a copy and explanation once | kave spoken with him

3} Lookng ot Commence’s comments on Pension Benefit Counsel's spread sheet it appears there s no
consensus s yel on what the task at hand is. Commeérce i5 asking for information that is very specific io Enron problems,
most of the questions pertain o company stock, Their gullock is nol nearly as global as Pension Banefit Counsel's.

KNga!
McCall, Neal
From: McCall Neal
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2001 12 13 PM
Tao: Dehtanco, Edward
Subject: Enrgn
Ed,
[(b)(3)]
Meal

LENGTH: 34005 words

COMMITTEE: HOUSE FINANCIAL SERVICES OVERSIGHT AND INVESTIGATIONS
SUBCOMMITTEE

HEADLINE: U5, REPRESENTATIVE SUE KELLY (R-NY) HOLDS JOINT HEARING WITH THE
CAPITAL MABRKETS, INSURANCE AND GOVERNMENT-5PONSORED ENTERPRISES
SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE BANKRUPTCY OF ENRON ENERGY TRADING COMPANY

OSE

Mr. Chairman, if [ might, 1 do have a couple of questions before | make a statement. There was a comment
about the defined benefit ﬂ::n at Enron, which was a second or another means by which people could proteci
their retirements. We've checked that out through the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation, and those assets
are puaranteed by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation. That's the defined benefit plan,

01200000001167



Carleton, Norman

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Subject:

=)

s gl pei

Altached is the Enron PowerFgint presentation for the relail swaps sludy group. Please note that the information is

proprietary,
Tracking:

Carleton, Morman

Wadnesday, August 08, 2001 9:34 AM

Bair, Sheila; Elchner, Matthew, Elleit, Mariha; Fisher, Peter; Gabilondo, Jose; Gross, Jared.
Hammar, Viva; Nickololf, Petar; Novey, Michael, Roseboro, Brisn, Schulthesss, Heidilynne;

Suftton, Gary

Retad Swaps - Enrgn PowarPoint Praseniation

Reciplom

Hair, Sheila
[Enchrir, Malthra
EHglL lartha
Eishar Paole-
Dabilondo, soes
Gross., Jamd
Hasmmer, Wi
Hckaloff, Peter
Moy, Mazhasd
Fogsboo, Bran
Schulihoiss, Hisidfilyres
Sutton, Gary
Ham, Aana

Delivery
Dedippned: 801 Gl AR

Dalivorgd, BB B34 A
Ded e AT B34 AR
Dalrogead: AADT D34 AM
Doirverod: B80T .35 AM
Dalrpnod: BHRTY 334 AM
Deolrened: B901 5734 AM
Daivpred; 28701 534 AM
Dislepsred; BAD1 5034 AN
Dhglvored: BT 034 AN
[edviernd: BT 634 AM
Dalvernd. BADT 8.34 AM

Resd

Rpad: BADT 1041 AM
Foad: BREGT & 50 Akj
Fead: B80T &34 AL

Faad BEDT 110 A
Head: B0 937 AR

Read, BAATE 341 AN
Road: B801 Soxb Al

Foad: B80T G517 Ak

Read: SM01 B30 Al
Foead- BOWG1 12:14 Py

02229
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Carleton, Norman

From: Figlerk g sullcrom, com

Sent: Tuesday. August 07, 2001 7:10 PM

To: norman.carston@de. reas, gov

Subject: FW: CFTC Presentation — Final Version
oe_ el pi

Thim ig the right version. Fleage acknowledge recelpt.

----- Original Message-----

From: chendrixé@enron.com [mailto:chendrix@esnron.com)
Sent: Tuesday, August 0T, 2001 &:42 PM

To: Raislerk@sullcrom.com

Bubject: RE: CFTC Fresentation -- Final Version

Here you go. (Ses actached file: efte final.ppth

Raiglerk@esul lerom.com an 080772001 O5:06:850 FPM

Tos chendrix@enron . com
oo
Subjegt: RE: CFIC Presentation -- Final Version

Chris,

ha 1 am sure Scott Bold you, this presentation wenr wvery well. Treasury has
asked for coples iln electronie f[orm, Can you resend chis to me wlthout the
notes imbedded so 1 can forward it om to them. Thanks,

Een

~«---0Original Measage-----

From: chendri<@enrcn.com [mailto:chendrix@enron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2001 31:57 PM

To: Raislerk@sullcrom. com

Subjeck: CFTC Pressnatatiss -- Final Version

Attached is the final versicn of the presentation. [(See actached file:
efte final pressntation.ppt)

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and contalns informacion
that =ay be privileged and confidencial. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and notify us
immediately.
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Thin m-mail i pent by a law firm and containe information
that may be privileged and confidentlial. If you are net the
inrended recipient, please delete the e-mail and nocify us

immediately.
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